CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 12,2013
7:00 P.M. @ CITY HALL

1. Call To Order
2. Roll Call
3. Reading and Approval of Minutes:
A. August 5, 2013 Special Meeting
B. August 8, 2013 General Meeting
G August 26, 2013 Special Meeting
. Mayor’s Request for Agenda Changes:
. Committee Reports:
A. GCN Committee
B. Marine Facilities Committee
6. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items Only
7. Consent Agenda:
8. Ordinance for Publication
9. Ordinance for Public Hearing:
10. Resolutions:
11. Policy and Procedures for Publication:
A. Policy and Procedure for Public Records Management
12. Policy and Procedures for Public Hearing:
13. Unfinished Business:
14. New Business
A. Gustavus Community Center
15. Staff Reports
16. City Council Reports
A. Mayor’s Report
B.. City Clerk Report
17. City Council Questions and Comments
18. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items Only
19. Executive Session:
20. Adjournment

W



City of Gustavus

General Meeting
September 12, 2013

Agenda ltems 1, 2, 3

ltem No.1 Call to Order

Recommended Action:

The Mayor is to call the meeting of the City Council to order.

ltem No. 2 Roll Call — City Clerk

Recommended Action:

The City Clerk conducts a roll call of each elected and duly qualified Council
Member.

Item No. 3 Approval of Minutes

Recommended Action:

A. Move to approve the Minutes of August 5, 2013 as presented.
B. Move to approve the Minutes of August 8, 2013 as presented.

C. Move to approve the Minutes of August 26, 2013 as presented.



A. NOT APPROVED

City Council Special Meeting
August 5, 2013

1. Call to Order:
A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was held on August 5, 2013 at
9:00AM.

Mayor Cacioppo called the meeting to order at 9:01AM.

2. Roll Call:
Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present:
Mayor Cacioppo
Council Member Sunday
Council Member Marchbanks
Council Member DeBoer
Council Member Mackovjak

Council Members not in attendance:
Vice Mayor Farevaag
Council Member Hawley
3. Approval of Minutes: None
4. Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes: None
5. Committee Reports: None
6. Public Comment On Non-Agenda Items: Diane Klawunder, resident of
Gustavus, asked if people are parked without stickers at the small boat harbor.
Her concern 1s that there are trailers parked in the 72 hour zone without

stickers.

Mayor Cacioppo said he will notify the marine facility and take care of the
situation.

7. Consent Agenda: None
8. Ordinances for Public Hearing: None
9. Unfinished Business: None

10. New Business:



A. Consideration of the Hiring of an Interim City Clerk

Mayor Cacioppo introduced Christie Jamieson. Ms. Jamieson gave some
information about herself and how she started her own business in helping
new clerks and communities when they do not have a clerk. She was
interested in helping the City of Gustavus as interim city clerk with the
assisting of the October 1, 2013 election and the re-advertising of a permanent
city clerk/treasurer,

Motion: Council Member Marchbanks moved to approve and hire Christie
Jamieson as the Interim City Clerk until October 15, 2013, contingent upon
the approval of letter of offer for her services to be performed.

Seconded by: Council Member Sunday

Ken Klawunder asked if Christie was bound somewhere else after October 15,
2013. Ms. Jamieson said her husband were planning a vacation and then
during the legislative session, she works for Senator Stedman.

Diane Klawunder thanked Christie for her filling in as interim city clerk.

Karen Taylor thanked Christie {or filling in as interim city clerk and she hoped
to get someone in the office permanently to be trained,

The city council was pleased to have Christie onboard to help the City of
Gustavus,

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION;
Yes: Cacioppo, DeBoer, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, and Sunday
No: None

Motion Passes 5/0

Mayor Cacioppo administered the Oath of Office to Christie Jamieson.
11. Staff Reports: None
12. City Council Reports

A. Mayor’s Report: Mayor Cacioppo will be looking over the one and
only applicant for Fire Chief later today.

B. City Clerk’s Report: Christie will give a verbal report on Thursday,
August 8th, on what she has done so far as duties and responsibilities.




13. City Council Questions & Comments: Council Member Mackovjak said
Glacier Bay Inn is delinquent in paying their license and does not have a
business license. He will compose a letter from the City of Gustavus to the
ABC Board. He will pose questions as well to the Board and copy those all
pertinent.

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

15. Executive Session: None

16. Adjournment: With no further business before the Council the meeting
was adjourned at 9:35 AM,



B. NOT APPROVED

City Council General Meeting
August 8, 2013

1. Call to Order:
A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was held on August 8, 2013 at
7:00PM.

Mayor Cacioppo called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

2. Roll Cail:
Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present:
Mayor Cacioppo
Council Member Sunday
Council Member Marchbanks
Council Member Mackovjak
Council Member DeBoer
Vice-Mayor Farevaag via teleconference

Council Members not in attendance:
Council Member Hawley

3. Approval of Minutes:

A, July 1, 2013 General Meeting Minutes

Motion: Council Member Marchbanks moved that the July 1,
2013 General Meeting Minutes be approved as
presented,

Seconded by: Council Member Sunday

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:

Yes: Marchbanks, Mackovjak, DeBoer, Farevaag, Sunday, and Mayor
Cacioppo

No: None

Motion Passes 6/0

4. Mayor’s Request for Agenda Changes: None

5. Committee Reports: Council Member Sunday gave a brief report on
trailers located at boat harbor. Sunday expressed that there are only four out




of eleven trailers with sticker permits. Sunday said he and Greg Taylor hauled
garbage in same location. Council Member Farevaag mentioned that float
boards are coming loose and asked that they be checked for safety purposes.

6. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None
7. Consent Agenda:
A. Extension of RMFY 13 Road Maintenance Contract until November 30,

2013
B. 2014 /2015 Liquor License Renewals

| Motion: Council Member Sunday moved to approve Consent Agenda
[tems 7a and 7b.
| Seconded by: Council Member Mackovjak

CONFLICT OF INTEREST RULING

Council Member Marchbanks asked to be recused from voting on item 7A as
she is an owner/ is related to the owner of the business currently holding this
contract [Glacier Bay Construction].

Mayor Cacioppo ruled that Council member Marchbanks does have a conflict of
interest [and cannot vote on the issue]. No Council Member moved to overturn
the ruling.

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:

Yes: Mackovjak, DeBoer, Farevaag, Sunday and Mayor Cacioppo
No: None

Recused: Marchbanks

Motion Passes 5/0

8. Ordinances for Public Hearing:

A. FY14-01-NCO DRC Budget

Testimony during Public Hearing: Paul Berry, DRC employee, expressed that
this is what is remaining {rom the office project.

With no further testimony before the Council the public hearing was closed.

Motion: Council Member Sunday moved to approve the FY14-
01-NCO DRC Budget.
Seconded by: Council Member DeBoer




ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:

Yes: DeBoer, Farevaag, Sunday, Marchbanks, Mackovjak, and Mayor
Cacioppo

No: None

Motion Passes 6/0

B. FY14-02NCO Library Budget
Testimony during Public Hearing: None

With no further testimony before the Council the public hearing was closed.

Motion: Council Member Mackovjak moved to adopt FY 14-
O2NCO Library Budget
Seconded by: Council Member Sunday

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:
Yes: Farevaag, Sunday, Marchbanks, Mackovjak, DeBoer and Mayor Cacioppo
No: None

Motion Passes 6/0

9, Unfinished Business: None
10. New Business: None
11. Staff Reports: None

12. City Council Reports

A. Mayor’s Report: Mayor Cacioppo gave a brief report on the desire
to hire an Interim Fire Chief. There was more discussion on a permanent
position but the desire not to fund for a full-time position. The job
announcement did not carry a deadline for submittal of job applications. There
was no detailed job description for a permanent position that had been
approved. Fire department reports have not been kept current. Discussion of
re-doing job description and deadline.

B. City Clerk’s Report: A report was given by the Interim Clerk
Christie Jamieson on the following items:

- General Election Preparation

- Agenda Preparation of meetings

- Revision of Clerk/Treasurer Job Announcement




- Announced that Gustavus has 447 registered voters

- Renewed membership to AAMC

- Contacting election volunteers and announced the following who
will work the General Election on October 1, 2013:

- Revising City Website with the assistance of Nate Borson

- Announced leaving Gustavus from August 9-15

- First Day to File for Candidacy is August 16th

13. City Council Questions & Comments: Announcement made that Sally
Smith, Regional Representative for US Senator Mark Begich, would be visiting
Gustavus on August 22nd, to discuss any Federal/State projects. Ms. Smith
will be overnighting in Gustavus. The Glacier Bay Lodge will be discussed also.
The Council will set aside 1 to 1.5 hours for discussion purposes.

It was expressed that the Fire Department is now in compliance and current
with the fire extinguishers.

The City only received one applicant for the Interim Fire Chief position.
The Sales Tax Collection is moving right along.

Council Member DeBoer suggested giving a thank you to Delegation regarding
the application for restroom construction. Update on trash can lids - painted
neutral colors.

There will be a work session with DCCED representatives, Lawrence Blood and
Lynn Kenealy, on August 15th, regarding various issues in Gustavus.

Marchbanks gave a brief report on a proposed records retention schedule, and
requested that this item be placed on the September agenda for some decisions
on implementation.

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:

Karen Taylor, creator of the City's Personnel Policy, said there was a need
for a Fire Chief's job description. Mrs. Taylor said presently there is no
approved job description. Everyone agreed that a work session is needed to
discuss a job description. A work session for August 15th was set at 7:00 pm.

15. Executive Session: None

16. Adjournment: With no further business before the Council the meeting
was adjourned.



C. NOT APPROVED

City Council Special Meeting
August 26, 2013

Call to Order: A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was held on August
26, 2013 at 9:04 a.m.

Roll Call;
Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present:
Mayor Cacioppo
Vice Mayor Farevaag
Council Member DeBoer
Council Member Hawley
Council Member Mackovjak
Council Member Marchbanks
Council Member Sunday

Reading & Approval of Minutes: None

Mayor's Request For Agenda Changes: None

Committee Reports: None

Consent Agenda: None

Ordinances for Publication: None

Ordinances for Public Hearing: None

New Business:

A, Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of proposal to
perform audit."

Public Comment: Aimee Youmans
Ken Klawunder

Motion: Council Member DeBoer moved to approve the proposal to perform the audit
as proposed by Altiman/Rogers & Company
Seconded by:Council Member Sunday

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:

Yes: Vice Mayor Farevaag; Council Member DeBoer, Council Member Hawley, Council
Member Mackovjak; Council Member Marchbanks; Council Member Sunday, Mayor
Cacioppo

No:

Motion Passes 7/0




B. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of the Fire Chief Job
Description”

Public Comment: Aimee Youmans
Karen Taylor

Motion: Council Member Farevaag moved to approve the Fire Chief Job
Description.
Seconded by: Council Member DeBoer

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION:

Yes: Council Member Hawley, Council Member Mackoviak; Council Member
Marchbanks; Council Member Sunday, Mayor Cacioppo; Vice Mayor Farevaag; Council
Member DeBoer

No:

Motion Passes: 7/0

C. "Discussion and possible action regarding the City Clerk/Treasurer
position, the role of DCCED, and the hiring ofa temporary boockkeeper.”

Public Comment: Nate Borson

Motion: Council Member Mackovjak moved for the City of Gustavus to divide
the current City Clerk/Treasurer position into two positions: a full-time City
Clerk/Treasurer position and a regular part-time Deputy Clerk position.
Seconded by: Council Member Farevaag*

*Clerk’'s Note: Council Member Farevaag reconsidered and declared a Conflict of
Interest since she has applied for the City Clerk/Treasurer Position.

Mayor Cacioppo ruled that Council Member Farevaag does have a conflict of interest
and will be recused from the vote. The ruling was not contested.

Council Member Mackovjak then withdrew his original motion.

Motion: Council Member Mackovjak moved for the City of Gustavus to divide the current City
Clerl¢/Treasurer position into two positions: a full-time City Clerk/Treasurer position and a regular part-
time Deputy Clerk position, for which a position description will be developed.

Seconded by: Council Member Sunday




Roll Call Vote on Motion:

Yes: Council Member Mackovjak; Council Member Marchbanks; Council
Member Sunday, Mayor Cacioppo, Council Member DeBoer, Council Member
Hawley

No:

Motion Passes: 6/0 1 recused

Explanation of the wording for Agenda Item 10C was given previously by Council

Member Marchbanks and she asked the Council to make a ruling regarding Council

Member Marchbanks and Council Member Farevaag working in the City
Clerk/Treasurer position until the position was filled.

Public Comment: Janusz Kunat

Motion: Council Member Sunday moved that the council approve the temiporary bookkeeping and city
clerk work performed on a volunteer basis by Council Member Marchbanks and Council Member
Farevaag.

Seconded by: Council Member Hawley

Roll Call Vote on Motion

Yes: Council Member Sunday, Council Member Mackoviak:; Council Member Farevaag, Council
Member Hawley; Council Member DeBoer, Mayor Cacioppo, Council Member Marchbanks

No:

Molion Passes: 7/0

Mayor’s Report: None

City Clerk’s Report: None

City Council Questions & Comments: Council Member Sunday asked if any of the

past-due sales tax money had been submitted.
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

Adjournment:

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m.

Public in Attendance: Nate Borson, Ken and Diane Klawunder; Mike and Karen Taylor,

Aimee Youmans, Janusz Kunat



AGENDA ITEM 4

Item No. 4 Mavor's Request for Agenda Changes:

This is the opportunity for the Mayor to request any changes or revisions to the
agenda. If there are any changes since the first publication of the agenda, those
changes should be announced and approved.




AGENDA ITEM S5

Item No. 5 Committee Reports

This is the opportunity for each City Committee to give a status report regarding
projects they are working on.

A. Gustavus Community Network

B3. Marine Facilities Committee



AGENDA ITEM 6

Item No. 6 Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems

This is the opportunity for a community member to speak on Non-Agenda Items.
Each community member must state their first and last name and address for the
public record.



AGENDA ITEM 7

There are no items for the Consent Agenda this month

AGENDA ITEMS 8, 9, AND 10

7. Consent Agenda
8. Ordinance for Publication
There are no Ordinances for Publication
9. Ordinance for Public Hearing
There are no Ordinances for Public Hearing
10.

There are no Resolutions to be Read or Adopted



AGENDA ITEM 11

Item No. 11 Policy and Procedures for Publication

A. Policy and Procedure for Public Records Maintenance

This Policy and Procedure is preceded by the Resolution to create the
document. There are also four appendices to the document.

Recommended Action

The recommended action would be to move to publish the Resolution and the Policy
and Procedure for Public Records Maintenance.

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA
RESOLUTION 2014-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS ADOPTING POLICY AND
PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC RECORDS MAINTENANCE

WHEREAS, The City of Gustavus generates numerous documents, files,
correspondences, e-mails, and memorializations; and

WHEREAS, Gustavus Municipal Code 2.70.030 requires the Mayor to approve a
records retention schedule that details the types of records that will be retained and
the period of time for which they will be retained,;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: The Gustavus City Council adopts this Policy
and Procedure for Public Records Maintenance that includes a Records Retention
Schedule, a Conversation Record, a Request for Public Records and a Certificate of
Records Destruction, attached to and made a part of this resolution.

PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 12th day of September,
2013.

Lou Cacioppo, Mayor Noel Farevaag, Vice Mayor

Jim Mackovijak, Council Member Tim Sunday, Council Member



Sandi Marchbanks, Council Member Morgan DeBoer, Council Member

Phil Hawley, Council Member Attest: Sandi Marchbanks, Interim
City Clerk




City of Gustavus
Policy and Procedure for Public Records Management

Overview:

The City of Gustavus, during the course of conducting its everyday business,
generates numerous documents, files, correspondences, e-mails, memorialization and
the like. Some of these materials constitute an important public and historical record
and should be retained, while others are of a more transitory nature and are of value
only until they have served their immediate purpose. As a body, they represent a
record of the activities of the City and provide a fundamental method for the public to
understand, appreciate, challenge or otherwise interact with the process of
governance.

It 1s the purpose of this policy to establish definitions of various categories of public
records as they relate to the City of Gustavus, recommend methods for how they are
created and stored, establish a set of rules on how the public can access them, and set
forth a schedule and process whereby those records are retained and/or disposed of.

Definitions and General Rules:

What is the definition of ‘public records’? State law answers the question ‘what is a
record?’ for all municipal governments in Alaska in AS 40.25.100-.220. AS
40.25.220(3) defines them as “books, papers, files, accounts, writings, including drafts
and memorialization of conversations, and other items, regardless of format or
physical characteristics, that are developed or received by a public agency, or by a
private contractor for a public agency, and that are preserved for their informational
value or as evidence of the organization or operation of the public agency.”

Who has access to public records? As a general rule, “Unless specifically provided
otherwise, the public records of all public agencies are open to inspection by the
public under reasonable rules during regular office hours” See AS 40.25.110(a). This
statute assumes that virtually all records are public and subject to inspection, with
certain limited exceptions. And as the clause implies, it is up to the City of Gustavus
to establish ‘reasonable rules’ for the public access to those records.

What is a records retention schedule? As any citizen might suppose, retaining the
entire “storm of paper” that emanates from City Hall is an impossible task, and with
the advent of e-mail, the task is compounded. It is incumbent upon the City of
Gustavus to develop a records plan and retention schedule to manage this situation.

What would be considered a non-record? Documents or materials that do not set
policy, establish guidelines or procedures, certify a transaction, become a receipt or
indicate the business process of the City. A non-record tends to be informational by
nature, short-lived, with no historical significance, does not show evidence of the
organization or operation, and does not need to be retained after it has served its
purpose. Examples include:

* Routing requests for information or publication, which require no
administrative action, policy, decision or special compilation or research, and
copies of replies;




» Letters of transmittal that do not add any information to that contained in the
transmitted material;

* Quasi-official notices including memoranda and other records that do not serve
as the basis of official actions (i.e., holiday notices, meeting information, etc.)

When can a public record be withheld? A record may be withheld from public
disclosure only if a legal exception that authorizes withholding access can be
identified. Exceptions are set out in State statute or established through court
decisions and generally pertain to issues of confidentiality. The burden of proof for
withholding public access rests with the municipality.

What records are NOT subject to public inspection? Certain kinds of records are not
subject to public inspection under AS 40.25.12.120(a) and decisions of the Alaska
Supreme Court. The exceptions are:

Confidential attorney-client records

Records that come within the Alaska constitutional right to privacy

Most personnel records

Most records concerning conflict of interest and ethics investigations

Records required to be kept confidential under City of Gustavus code. See
2.30.060(b)(2), 2.60.030, 4.14.070(g), and 6.01.050(a).

Records required to be kept confidential by Federal or State law

Records compiled for law enforcement purposed, under certain circumstances
Retirement records

Records that come within ‘deliberative process privilege” (see below)

* & @ » @

How is confidentiality protected? Except upon court order, confidential information
shall be made available only to officials and employees of the City whose job
responsibilities require such information. Confidential information shall be protected
from disclosure by adequate physical, electronic, and procedural controls.

Does labeling a document “draft” make a difference? No. Draft documents are public
records, as are final documents. See AS 40.25.220(3).

Does labeling a document “confidential” make a difference? Labeling a document
“confidential” may make a difference because it clearly shows the intent of the author
that the record should be kept confidential. However, a label alone does not make a
record privileged.

What about e-mail? E-mail and other electronic documents and records are subject to
the same rules of records management and public disclosure as traditional hard-copy
files.

What is the “deliberative process privilege”? The deliberative process privilege is a
judicially recognized exception to disclosure. The Alaska Supreme Court (Gwich’in v.
State [2000]; Capital Info Group v. State [1996]) ruled that “Public officials may assert
fthe deliberative process] privilege and withhold documents when public disclosure
would deter the open exchange of opinions and recommendations between government
officials. The privilege is intended to protect the executive’s decision making process,
its consultative functions, and the quality of its decisions.” The public’s right to know



and the government’s interest in confidentiality require a "‘balancing test” between the
interests, and, from a policy standpoint, the City of Gustavus communications that
are exempt from public disclosure are only those listed in State statute, or are matters
taken by the City Council while in Executive Session.

Can a person involved in litigation against the City of Gustavus make a request for
public records if the request pertains to the case? No. That person must instead use
the rules of procedure applicable in a court or administrative proceeding.

I am a member of a committee or the Council and I get an information packet at the start
of each meeting. Do I need to retain all of the items in that packet as a record? No. If a
document is obviously a copy of a master document, or is stamped ‘copy’, there is no
need to retain it. The City Clerk, or Committee Chair will retain master copies of such
documents as records. However, if in the course of the meeting you take notes on that
document, the document then become influential in the decision-making process of
the Council or Committee, and you should retain those notes and submit them as a
record.

What does historical record mean? Many of these public records constitute historical
documents that reflect important developments and trends in the public life of
Gustavus, and as such should be retained for future reference. Any record listed for
permanent retention on the schedule is considered an historical record. In addition,
there are items generated throughout the course of events of City life that warrant
retention as historical records, such as photographs, awards or other mementos.

Hard-copy Documents

As arule, the generation and management of hard-copy documents is detailed in the
records retention schedule. Transitory documents — records that are created primarily
for the informal communication of information - have the shortest retention life,
whereas documents that reflect communications designed for the perpetuation or
formalization of knowledge merit longer retention. Documents that lie at the
foundation of City function and operation merit permanent retention. See the Records
Retention Schedule for details (Appendix 1).

E-mail

Many e-mails are messages that contain pertinent information influencing the decision
making process or are the outcome of that decision making process and therefore
constitute a public record and must be retained. City Councilmen, Committee
members and City employees are responsible for retaining all e-mails generated in the
conduct of City business through electronic mailbox folders corresponding to the
Records Retention Schedule and shall file records into those folders. Individual folders
shall be consolidated from individual mailboxes into central files by the records
manager on a periodic basis. E-mails of a general informational nature that are sent to
multiple addresses, that deal with simple matters such as setting up meeting dates or
teleconferences, or are general public announcements, do not constitute records and
can be discarded. General rules to follow for retaining e-mail messages include:

E-mails that constitute records are filed in their appropriate folders on the City of
Gustavus electronic file system,



If in doubt as to the importance of an e-mail message’s content, the committee
member shall e-mail the City Clerk, or City Council member should file the e-mail in
the appropriate file in the City's e-mail system and advise the City Clerk, who will
make the decision regarding the need to retain the message.

If the e-mail deals with specific issues that might influence the character of an
employee of the City of Gustavus or another committee member, OR, if the e-mail
deals with impending legal action, sensitive financial information pertaining to the City
of Gustavus, or sales or bed tax information pertaining to a business, it must be filed
in a secure folder. Only the City Clerk and Council members have access to these files.
Such e-mails generated from a committee member should only be sent to a Council
member or the City Clerk for filing.

All files not deemed of a sensitive nature as described in the above paragraph are a
public record and are available for public review via a link on the City of Gustavus
website,

Telephone and Verbal Communications

Some City business is conducted over the telephone or in conversations between
individuals or groups. Often phone calls deal with transitory transactions and there is
no documentation of them, nor need to do so. However, on occasion there are
teleconferences or meetings with representative of State or Federal agencies,
interactions with the City attorney(s), and others, during which information that can
influence or direct the decisions of the City is shared. During such interactions, it is
mandatory to take notes or compile memorializations that reflect the content of the
dialogue. These notes and memorilizations are public records and shall be retained.
The Conversation Record form (Appendix 2) is a good way to formally capture this
information.

Procedures to follow for a public records request:

All requests for public records should be made to the City Clerk using the Request for
Public Records Form {Appendix 3). If the request is made by e-mail, an electronic
version of the form should be made available to the requesting party.

The City Clerk should advise the Mayor of all records requests, and feel free to consult
with the City attorney if the requests are of a legal nature.

The City Clerk has ten (10) business days from receipt of the Request for Public
records Form to respond to the request. The response should be prompt, but should
not impact the normal work schedule of the City Clerk. If the response will require
more than ten (10) business days, the City Clerk shall advise the requestor in writing,
prior to the expiration of the initial ten (10) day period, of the need for an additional
number of days, and specify one or more of the following reasons: voluminous amount
of records requested; need to search for and collect records from other offices; need to
consult with someone else who is not present; request came at a time of peak
workload; need to consult with City attorney.

The City Clerk, in the process of fulfilling a public records request, is not required to
create any document that does not already exist.

The City Clerk is not required to organize public records in response to the request.



The City Clerk is not required to manage or manipulate data, nor create new records,
such as spreadsheets, in response to the request. The City Clerk may supply the
requested records in either their original form (i.e., electronic or paper) or in a form
specified by the requestor, at the City Clerk's discretion.

The requestor must describe the desired records in sufficient detail to enable the City
Clerk to locate the records.

The City Clerk should ask for clarification or additional information if there is
confusion or if the request is unclear. The City Clerk should make every reasonable
effort to comply with the request, but is not bound to spend more than five (5) hours
total time searching for records.

All records requests pertaining to committees shall be administered by the City Clerk
to assure compliance with policy. If committee members convey records to requesting
parties without consulting with the City Clerk, this does not constitute a public
records request.

The requesting party is responsible for covering the cost of duplication, as established
in City of Gustavus resolution. If the City Clerk estimates a substantial cost for the
request, the Clerk shall advise the requestor by phone, documenting the call using the
Conversation Record Form, or formally, in writing of the estimate prior to initiating the
work and inquire as to whether the requestor wants to narrow the request or proceed.
The person’s response should be in writing and submitted to the City Clerk. E-mailing
the response is acceptable.

If the production of records sought by a requestor in a calendar month exceeds five (5)
{5) person-hours, the City must require the requestor to pay the personnel costs above
those five(5) person-hours prior to completion of the search and copy of the records.

The City Clerk should furnish all requested records that are subject to disclosure, and
may not request a justification for or an explanation of the intended use of the
information requested.

If a record contains both disclosed (or non-sensitive} and non-disclosed {or sensitive)
information, the non-disclosed information should be segregated and withheld by such
means as redacting or blackening out the non-disclosed information, and the
disclosed information provided.

If the request is denied in whole or in part, the City Clerk must explain in writing what
is not being provided and the legal basis for nondisclosure.

A denial, in whole or in part, may be appealed to the Alaska Superior Court.

Historical Records and Materials

Only some of the records that meet the criterion described above qualify as historical
records, and not all materials that revolve around City activities constitute records,
but they might be materials that are worthy of permanent retention.

Any item listed as ‘permanent’ on the Retention Schedule is considered a historical
record, and must be retained in perpetuity in the City’s filing system.



Other historical materials worthy of being retained might include such items as
photographs of City events, Council members or community members, memorabilia
generated during community activities, old records left over from the activities of the
Gustavus Community Association, or any such items that pertain to the history of
development of the community of Gustavus. Judgment should err on the side of
retention if there is any question.

Record Retention Schedule and Storage

Per municipal code 2.70.030, the Mayor shall approve a record retention schedule that
details the types of records that will be retained and the period of time for which they
will be retained, whether the period be days, years or permanently, When records are
slated to be destroyed in accordance with the schedule, they will be catalogued on the
Certificate of Record Destruction (Appendix 4). This form will be retained permanently
and will serve as a voucher of all records destroyed according to the retention
schedule.

Due to the limited storage available at the City Hall, records may be kept at another
location to be determined by the Mayor and/or City Council. Sensitive records shall be
stored in locked filing cabinets.



CONVERSATION RECORD

Date Time Visit Conference Telephone # Location of
Conference

Name of Person(s) contacted or in contact with you Organization

SUBJECT:

SUMMARY:

ACTION REQUIRED:

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION SIGNATURE DATE

ACTION TAKEN:

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE DATE

ROUTING: MAYOR COMMITTEE CHAIR COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL COMMITTEE




CITY OF GUSTAVUS
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

It is the policy of the City to provide access to public records and information so that
the right of the people to remain informed is protected. Public records are open for
inspection during regular business hours.

All requests for City records shall be made in writing to the Office of the City
Clerk/Treasurer. Use the City of Gustavus Public Records Request form when making
a request for public record. The requester is required to sign the certification of Non-
litigation Affiliation before the request will be processed.

The City of Gustavus will respond to a public records request in a prompt manner
consistent with both legal restrictions and the City's obligation to the public, A public
record request will be filled within 10-business days. If the request will take more
time, the City may take an extension of an additionnal 10-business days.

Some records of the City are exempt from public disclosure because they are declared
privileged or confidential.

If the production of records for one requestor in a calendar month exceeds eight staff
hours, the requester shall pay the personnel costs required during the month to
complete the search and duplication of the record requested. See CoG Policy and
Procedure for Public Records Management for further information.

There will be a copy charge for items requested in the amount of .25/page. A
double/sided copy is charged as two copies.

Requestor City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk

Date Date



PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

Name of Requestor: Date of Request:

Organization or Company:

Mailing Address

Telephone Number: Cell Number:

E-mail: Fax:

Please describe below, in detail, the information or documents you are requesting. Please be as
specific as possible. | request to inspect or receive copies of the {ollowing doecuments or files:

#Hold for Pick-up  ©Mail ©OFax  cE-mail

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PAYMENT
I understand I will be charged a fee for each page that I am reguesting to be copies, faxed, emailed, or
mailed and that if it is delermined that my request will require more than eight hours of staff time to
prepare, | will pay, upon notification, the personnel costs required to complete each task and/or
copying tasks. | further undersiand that the City must respond to the request within 10-business days
after receiving my request, except that the City may take an extension of an additional 10-business
days il needed. ] further understand that this request is available for public review and will be kept on
file in accordance with City records policy.
CERTIFICATE OF NON-LITIGATION AFFILIATION

! hereby certify that: [ am not involved in litigation with the City of Gustavus or another public agency
to which the requested record is relevant and 1 am not acting on behalf of or otherwise representing any
person who is involved in litigation with the City of Gustavus or another public agency to which the
requested record is relevant. [ certify under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing statements are true.

Printed Name Signature

City Use Only
City Stalf Use: Date Due: . Extension: No Yes Due: ... DateFilled: .

Research hours: o By Pick-Up Mail Fax E-mall Initial




CERTIFICATE OF RECORDS DESTRUCTION

g K X 2T v o 5 & ciniend
1. Agency/Locality 2. Division/Pepartment 3. Person Completing Form
4. Address, City, State & Zip 5a. Telephone Number & Extension S5h. E-mail Address

6. Records to Be Destroyed
a} Schedule and b} Records Series Title c} Date Range {mo/yr) d} Location e) Volume
Records Series Number

T

f} Bestruction Method

DESTRUCTION APPROVALS

Note: Public records may not be destroyed without receiving prior authorization from the Mayor andfor City Council.

We certify that the records listed ubove have been retained for the scheduled retention peried, as per the City of Gustavus Records Retention Schedule,
or ongoing litigation or investigation involving these records is known to exist.

7. MAYOR DATE _

required andits have been completed, and no pending

8. CITY CLERK/TREASURER DATE

9. RECORDS DESTRUCTION
AFFIRMED BY: DATE

City of Gustavus Certificate of Records Destruction

Appendcix 4




CERTIFICATE OF RECORDS DESTRUCTION
ATTACHED SEPARATELY

AGENDA ITEM 12

Item No. 12 Policy and Procedures for Public Hearing

There are no Policies and Procedures for Public Hearing

AGENDA ITEM 13

Item No. 13 Unfinished Business

There is no unfinished business to present at this time.

AGENDA ITEM 14

Item No. 14 New Business

A, Gustavus Community Center




City of Gustavus
Records Retention Schedule

The purpose of the Gustavus Records Retention Schedule is to provide a timeframe for retention of City records; to
assign responsibility and ownership of records; and to provide absolute guidance in the long-term maintenance and
safekeeping of important City records. Research has been completed for each record series and the pertinent regulation
or industry standard has been applied to establish retention.

Unless otherwise noted, ali records inn this schedule apply to all media types.
Definitions for Abbreviations:

C Current Year Current calendar year {for retention purposes, fiscal year records are held through the end of that
calendar year), or current calendar year including until superseded, expired or inactive

Act Active Open, current or operational; under contract; term of office

P Permanent Retain forever

ind indefinite Retention cannot be determined in advance; to be reviewed at a later time
L Life Life of Equipment or asset

E Electronic Retention

T Termination Until termination of employee or volunteer; no longer active

[y Death

CFY Current Fiscal Year
NA Not applicable

Administrative Need

Department Head may determine when the record has met its usefulness; minimum of 30 days

[Type text]




Accounting

Record Subjects Description Data Retention Location | Comments
Series | Owner st of File | Or Notes
| Office Orage  rotal
Final approved buddget, annual nancial
Al >Q,o:§,€.m‘Muq:zm:azm reports, audit reports, __,:ﬁsg or
: Records General ledger /journal, payvroll policies & Clerk P P P
procedures.
Ay Accounting -~ Budger Work _znr"awm drafts, insmructions, worksheet, Finance or 5 , 3
o Papers preliminary budgets. agency requests Clerk - :
A3 A.f,cczm:zm: Financial & Includes annual report prepared by Finance or CFY+ 3 % CFY=current fiscal
Accounting Reports clerk /treasurer Clerk 3 vear
Purchase orders, invoices. check coples, | Blectronic register |
Accounting - Accounis a.:vmﬁm:. mmvw. ,.‘5,@‘ ransfers, transmittal of . 10 be ;.m.ﬁ.,:vuﬂi and i
A-4 Receivable/ Pavable receipis, aﬁdm‘wﬁ.eﬁ,o PAYIICNTS, acCounts Finance or 3 4 kept off-site each
) R receivable, daily cash receipts, paid bills Clerk A year.
and invoices ’
A ..fnn.oz:ﬁ:m ~ Bani Original Bank Statements and cancelied Finance or i 6 3
Records checks, Clerlks
Travel advances, per diem, ransportation
A Travel fees for emplovees or council on official E Em,::..c or .
. . . Clerk 1 2 3
DLUSING S8 i
' Prospectuses,
sharcholder
counting - Endowment Finance or P b p reports and
Fund Clerk ) investment plans
are not financial
records.
Gfficial documentation of sales .
A-8 Accounting - Bills of Sales wansactions between government agency E E.M_En.q or 4 6
and buver Clerk H
A0 Accounting - Foreclosure _
Files
Records related to Fixed Asset invenrory, L.=life of assct, or
. ) vehicle tides and registrations Finance or until State
A-10 Accounting - Fixed Assets ) m:‘:.._. L+l authorizes
e disposal of grant
funded assers
Lists check numbers, emplovee name. net S
amount and financial coding, documents - . :
A-11 Accounting - Payvroll employee salary meluding (pavrol acrion .;zmm,..ﬁ, i T+10 T+10
forms (PAF), PERS ff applicable} and 1RS Clerk

dates

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
Appendix 1

Page 2 of 15



accounung

T
Record Subjects Description Data Reteation | Location | Comments
Series Owner | Storage of File Or Notes
H
i Office Total
Payroil journal, pavroll deduction
authorizations {reports and iiss,}
Emiplover W-2 Copy {Federal withholding
tax statement), bmployee withholding
exemptions {W-41, Pavroll reports (FICA, . .
. N . S i A, o Finance oy

A-12 Accountng - Payroll Unemployment insurance, suwmmary and Clerl C+1 s
detailed queries, stopped/reissued i
warranis, overtime and relirement reports,

Electronic Federal Tax Pavment
Documentation, Internal Revenue Service
Reports {1099R, 945)
Timesheets; Official Employment History
lapplications; resume; persennel actions
! regarding hire: termination and promotion;
! performance appraisals; emplovee testing: o e
: B . S PR L e Fiiiance or - 3 vears if
A-13 Accounting - Pavroil traning certilicates; driving historyj. o 3 10 15 o .
! = g L . . S Clerk assocrated data is
Employvee gross carnmg; deductions and .
e . o recorded
net pay, Garnish & Payroll deduction court , )
R o o o elsewhere.
orders: Notification of pay step increases: |
Retirement Participation, Health, .. i
. , pplications for Emplovment (nor hired Finance or
A4 Accounting - Payroli Bl Pl o ) < i 1
: Clerk
- . Pavments for sales and fish box tax i Finance or .
A-15 Accounting - Sales Tax N e ! . N 3 C+3
= © Closed sales tax accournts Clerk L - B
. - Copy of Committee worksheets, dralts and Finance or / ot fiscai
A-16 Accounting — Ciry Budgel -~ OB < . alis g A. ﬁ O IS 1o C+10 Addopted fiscai
B - : final adopted budger per vear Clerk budger =P
Grand administration files - Srate Grant ue to various
Administration files, Federal (applications, grant
copy of noufication of grant award, Finance o requirements, we
- . ) . R N CInance or . .

A-17 Accounting - Grants agreement, special conditions, fiscal m:i\ C+1 19 20 will keep the CIP
reports, closecut documents, audit reports SRR files for 20 years
and correspondence}. Capital nprovement after the project
Projects closes

. . Grant Applications (not awarded “lnance or
A-18 Accounting -~ Grants bt apphee tnot awarded) : EMP.EO ot 1 1
Clerk
Documents disposal of property declared Finance or
A-1G Surplus Property o SR . N 2 11 ; s e
Ul pest to be excess or surplus Cierk C+3 C+3 C=Current
Insurance preposals, policies and
A0 m:mﬁ.m_.‘x:i. Pelicies & endorsements, Huc..:am, riclers, Finance or e 48 C+50
Endorsements correspondence. linancial coding and Clerk o
billing informartion
. ‘ Worker's Compensation, On-the-job injury., Finance or ; \ : :
A-21 Accounung - Medical lost time HAnCe o1 C+1 38 C+40 m\uz,:r_ CRSE 1S

Clerk

clive

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
Appendix 1

Page 30l 15




. : Accounting

L] . + i -
Record Subjects Description Data Retention Location | Comments
Series Owner i Storage of File Or Notes
| Office Total
A-22 Accounting - Accident ; Incident/accident reports, medical 1810¢ or C+1 > 7
Reports {personal) evaluations, time loss decumentation Clerk |
. Vehicke accident reporis, certification of
. Accountng -~ Accrdent msuwrance, inspection reports, Finance or -
‘ A-23 e e LA N : L+3 3 1+3 :
Reports {(vehuele} maintenance repoerts, hability accident Clerk i
noiices ; :
All documents relating te each fiscal vear's Finance ot i Oldest grant
A-24 CiP Request Fiie requests. See A-17 .my.ﬁ..f 5 i3 20 : received + 20
vk !
i i VEArs
Business Licenses, Re- Copy or paper record of any application Finance or : : ;
A-25 seller’s Permits. Liquor documentation .m_ﬁ“w.r C { 3 C+3 :
; Licenses Applications i
N6 i Sales Tax Appeals; Small Documentation
o Claims
A-27 Accounting — General Accpunting records not sreviously covered | Larnce 3 3 6

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
Appendix 1

Page 4 of 15




W Administration

Record Subjects Description Data Retention Location ;| Comments
Series Owner Stora of File Or Notes
| office 8 Total
Inchudes general correspondence, reading Un Until
. . o . files, reports, studies, plans and copies of . L Need
AD-1 General Administration N Lo i’ Department | Need , :
documents used for administraiive ) g is
Heads Is met .
BUIrposes Met
rems that do not reflect the position or
business of the City of Gustavus; may T
. , . L A - Mav destrov
Non record include unsolicited received messages Department gt
L. ) None mnmedhately
{spam}, pericdicals, superseded templates, Heads i -
duplicates ol records retained elsewhere i
Non-adminisirative records of temporary Email transitory
usefulness which are net covered by any records will be
. . . . other records serles: may include routine . ‘ presumed
Transivory [nformation S T A Department 30 s
- communications, preliminary drafts, leads n/a | davs destroved 30 davs
0UIZOiNg MessSages, routing slips e ; ¥ alter creation of
receipt
] e . City and Committee Routine policies and - C=unul
A2 Policies and Procedures s ! € . . C+3 ; - .
procedures Council stuperseded
Maintenance Records, manuals, Life of Life of
AD-5 Asset Management wWarranties equip .. equip
Clerk n/a
ment ment
Records relating to computer systens, A .
mcluding UM.oa_ME :ﬁ.ﬁ.wmﬁ documentation bt Until
AD-6 Administrative 1T . § program/sysiem documentation, . need , need
wiring, software licenses, disaster Clerk n/a
R T T i met met
recovery, inventory., web page data
Reterence materials used for . Unul Untik
S e L ) Departiment
Al-7 Reference administrative purposes | super supers
Heads : n/a
seded ’ eded
. w . T Deparimental written histories, newspaper . .
AD-§ Historical Files bé - ¢ A . pap Clerk C+i P P
articles, phetographs. speeds, maps
Strategic Plan, Facility Plan, Bocu ; Larine to § . ¢ : When replaced.
- . socuments reainmng t OFMet . st e
AD-9 Master Plan and o OCHIDEILS FOARNG 10 10rmation of Clerk P P p old versions are
amendments Swrategic Plan and amendments (o original retained as
historical records.
P=if revised, new
. . ) . TS TR DU DTN DR
ALD-10 Record Retention Schedule This Schedule Clerk 7 P P scheduie _wmrzﬁ s
i oid and old is
: . D
: y § retained for 7 yrs.
Ab-11 Certificates of Record . o o
Destruction Clerk . T P :
Af12 Cooperative Agreements with | All agreements between Ciry and Staie, Clerk - P P :
Stare or NPS NPS er Federal Governmeni -erx 3 y |
AIX-13 Engineering Drawings, strect | Includes 2012 maps created by Alaska i
maps, citv-gwned DCCED for Ciry of Gustavus o ; { "
: Clerk P P : P

architectural drawings,
blueprinis, as-bulit drawings

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Appendix 1

Page 5 of 15




Administration

i !

, : ! i i i

| Record Subjects _ Description m ~ Retention | ygcation | Comments

! Series W st of File | Or Notes

; : orage

. _ | Office & Total

I *Retain m-oifice is
AD-14 Consultant Reporrs Architect, engineer, surveying reporis . Clerk s 4 P m PTOject 1S on-going

M | i I and until project is
; : concluded.
AD-15 Warer Quality Reports Repores conducted by outside entity ; Clerlk [ | P P !
RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE Page 6 of 15

Appendix 1




Clerk & Council

Recerd
Series

Subjects

Description

Data
Owner

Lecation
of File

Retention

Office Storage Total

Comments
Or Notes

Annexarion Records

Annexavon Files

Retain
Permanently,
not recorded in

minyles

incorporation Records

Incorperation Records, Borough Formation
Records

Cierk

e

P P

Council Noo-Permanent
Recovds

General correspondence regarding Mavor
and Council business and dealings with
public and legislative bodies; Meeting
packet items, ABC Board Files (ABC
Applicarions), Apphications for Game of
Skill and Chance, Clerk read files. General
Correspondence Files, Original inconting
and outgoing letiers and memoranda
related to the general aduiin and operation
of the city. Consists of departmental,
legislative, professional association, and
public

W

Ct

Council Permanent Records

Minutes of Councal. Adopted Resolutions;
Adopted Ordinances, including original
paper code book and Affidavits of
Publication of Ordinances; Gaths of Qffice
for all elected and appointed olticials:
Official Municipal Seal

Clerk

P P

Scan and retain n
hard drive off-site
ar Cloud

Election — Permanent

Ceritfication Election Results and Canvass
Board Returns {retained in the Official
Minutes Book), DOJ Preclearance records,
Voting district descriptions. maps & street
hooks

Clerk

e
o]

Elections - General

initiative, Referendum, and Recall files,
Declaranons ol Candidacy, Election
registers & tally books, Recount of
petitions, Declarations for Candidacy,
Candidate withdrawals, Election officials’
records

Clerk

Act

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Appendix 1

Page 7 of 13




Clerk & Council

¢

H
!
Record Subjects : Description Data | ~ Retention Location | Comments
Series uﬁ Owner ; ofFile | Or Notes
Office  Storage  p .. ,
_ -7 Elections® — Baliots Voted Ballots [Completed, Challenged, ,
H Rejected, Absentee, Faxed & Special ,
Needs). Ballot stubs, absentee and Clerk i \ 1 “Inciudes Speciat
question envelopes, absentee ofticial Mo N mlections
records. Blection contest/vunoft
information. i
C-8 Petitions Legal Petrtions filed by groups or .1 Clerk must certify
individuals to reguest governing body Clerk 2 8 ; 10 that petition was
Action. i legally filed.
-G Board of Ethics mﬁm_../,. u:cf%u n.cz:.&.m:m:‘w. a,@mmm%:m. Clerk Act 3 Act+3
i correspondence of Board of Ethics
C-10 Resolu JME\OZ:Sw:E, iAl Mwmn__ﬂ.:ﬂ leading to the w.ﬂ_bmuﬁem of Cierk C+1 Ind Ind
BBackup Ordinances and/or Resolutions
C-11 Cemetery Records :
C-12 ﬂo::n: ,ﬁemﬂ:w ..\.,.E,E.ﬂm.ﬂ ,.Pn..:n.uz »”m@:n.r.&w. .>c:.€ and Clork i : g 10 “neludes email
Documentation vicleo recordings. Council Packet
C-13 Conflict of Interest Conflict of Interest Statements Clerk i 4 6
14 Failed Resolutions, Policies, ,"
Refererciums and Clerk 3 35 ! 1c
Ordinances
C-15 Required Public Council Meeting Notices™; elected and i
appointed official vacancies, regular and Clerk C+1 8 10 “ncludes email
special elections
C-16 Census Records Series of documents population estimates Clerk g 10 Current untii
including resident data superseded
C-17 Public Records Request Includes written request for public
records, log mcludes date of request, name Clerk 1 ! 1
of requester and other related information
C-18 Conrract Administration, Notilication of award, original contract,
Contracis, Construction and amendments or renewals, special
Project Files conditions. liscal reports, payment logs.
progress reports and correspondence. Clerk/ e
Contracts for leased space. WaaS.gm related m.,wzmzn\.m & o L+6 L=Life of Contract
to obligations under contracts, leases and
: other agreements between the City and :
i outside partes m
Ca19 Liguor License Endorsement | Record of vearly liquor license renewal,
or Protest Record of council protest to renewal or Clerk C=1 4 &
applicarion i
C-20 Comnittee Files Organizational Charts, Committee : Retain longer if
Applications lor Seais, Commitiee Files® Clerk i 3 2 5 involved in
. litigation
-2 Clerk-General Cierk records not previously covered W Clerk 3 3 6 i

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
Appendix 1

Page 8 of 15




Record Subjects Description Data Reteation Location ' Comments
Series Owner i of File Or Notes
| Office Storage
Office coples of magnetic i
cards/tapes/diskettes, CE's or other
. e e . media used for communicanng with: data |
- Data Processing & Electronic DU : B —_— . - !
E-1 Para Processing Modia Drocessing CquIpment or as w:&:d:ﬂa.«. Clerk 3 5 8 M
ki IR, TeMPOrary storage, ouiput conwol :
which serves as an Intermediate means for { i
the production of printouts, or online daia m
Messages which do not sei polioy.
establish guidelines or procedures, certify
$-2 Transitory Correspondence @ transaction, or venow:v. a receipt. May Clerk oo
- include unsolicited received messages days
{spam], periodicals, superseded remplases,
duplicates of records retained elsewhere
Correspondence, reports and informarion At 7 vears these
o i E reiated to the functional department of the __— . - should be
-3 Subject Files municipaiiy and which document events, | Cleris 2 e 7 reviewed for
projects, activities and issues. archival value.
g Reading Files Coples of ::.o.mé.zm E.J..a ozﬁmcwz,m. letrevs Clerie 5 5 7
= and memoranda arranged by date.
-5 ; Calendar Information Appountments, calendars, schedules Clerk i 3 4
E-6 Purchase Orders Clerk 1 3 4 See A-d
Shall be retained
Il subject to muluple records retention permanently using
E-7 Clerk Email Messages requirements, it must be archived for the Clerk 3 P F external hard drive
iongest applicable peried. or Cloud-based
STOrAge
May be deleted
within 1 vear
! unless the email is
subject to a
. Mavoral and City Council ?,_..(.,mwmm.aa sent or received g w.ﬁd.oh. records retention
E-8 " Frail Messuses and/or City Council using citv-issued Clevk 2 3 5 { requirement,
- e computers : public records
reqizest or legal
; hold. Non-record |
. " email is retained
i for G0 days.
: : ..
i ! i

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Page 9 of 15
. Appendix 1




| Fire/EMS

Record Subjects Description Data Retention Location | Comments
Series Owner | st i of File Or Notes
: orage i
; Office g Total
ol Fire Inspection N i n/aas of 2014
o . . { Reports of any incident that invelved . . ,
F-2 MS Incident Reports - ! RO NN Fire Chief i0 10
Emergency Medical Services
: o Fire Inspection/Compliance | Series that documents fire safety Fire Chief I c i C=until building is
Pl ) s . . mire .
Files inspection 1o longer in usce
o . . Includes safery records and salery . R .
-4 Permits/ Licenses Issued : e G e Fire Chief C 5
: mspecuions i
. .. . . . Record of violations and complaints . I . I C=unul resolution
DY Violation/Complaint Files BN S pie Fire Chiet C+3 C+3 o .
' : relating to Fire Salety Code of complaint
o5 Fire & Rescue Response Audio tapes of incoming catls and outgoing 30 30
25 . - . . : .
inspatch Tapes dispatch instructions days days
.- Fire & Rescue Response Record of incoming calls received by the i -
¥-7 . - : “ire Chief 3 3
Disnatch Logs Department. ;
Consists ol correspondence, course ! T=unl
descripiions, training dates & exam results termination of
Fire & EMS Traming Files “ire Chief T+ emplavee or
volunteer no
longer active
; Muiltimedia materials used in fire C=unti
: - - prevention education i superseded/
= Fire Prevenion Bducation pr < - . ] ! d
F-G e ) Fire Chilef C C : obsolete or
Programs L .
administrative
need is met
. Fires & Rescue Response Test Logs e e
F10 TS o SeScUE ReThonse & Fire Chief 1 1
» Circuit/ Radio Box Records
Alarms Records:Record of alarm response !
F-11 Alarms Records tests conducted on all circutt and location Fire Chiet L L L=lite of system
alarm boxes
Records of inspections for vehicles,
mechanical svstems,
17 Equipment inspeciion hoses hvdrants,ladders {ground and - -
F-12 N ) " T e . Frie Chiel 3 ; 3
Records acrial), mask service information {model,
seriad number,purchase date, tvpe, cubic :
feet of tank and service record) !
.- P . Mask service and ladder informari . eunti .
; F-13 Equipment Inspection s ¢ adder inlorniation FFire Chief C i C ¢ Hnil :c.wozw !
: N Service R
L . . D.%H;.Eaﬁ record of M:.Q..%_.:m involving *retain longer if
F-14 Apparatus Accident Files mumicipal iire frescue vehicles, May Fire Chief 3 3* involved in
; R urclude Trooper reports ; litigation
F1s Fire Hydrant dentificanion
) Files
F16 Fire & EMS General Fire & EMS records not previously covered Fire Chief 3 3 &

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Appendix 1

“age 10 of 156




Human Resources

Record Subjects Description Data Retention Location | Comments
Series Owhner st of File Or Notes
orage i
; Office 2 Total |
HR-1 Human Resources - Organizanon Chasts. Salarv Schedules Clerk or o C C=unul
Organmation Chars/ Salary Finance ! superseded )
Schedule : obsolete or admin.
need is met.
) N L i Clerk or . ; Until separation
HR-2 Employee training - C C ! - separat
- i Finance : trom City
: =L
Human Resources - Job Description of spe cuties for each Clerk ox st Mn qu% mm_
HiR-3 Descriptions/Class PHOT 0L SPEC] T C c LT ) .
N position, job gualifications & skills Finance Obsolete or admin
Specifications : N ©
: Need is met.
Grievances filed by employvees against
. Human Eesources- Orisvance departunents, grievance forms, i Clerk or e
HR-3 - ey L i ) . C+5 ; Unittl resolved
Case Files INVESTIZAlve NOes, reports, i Finance
correspondence and related backup i :
! A , . - Human Resources records not previously Clerk or
| HR-Z Human Resources - General ‘ N ! ' - o ) 3 3 6 i
I ) covered Finance m

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
Appendix 1

FPage 11 of 18




i Liprary

Record Subjects | Description Data ~ Retention Location | Comments
Series _ Owner _ of File Or Notes
| Office Storage Total
i-1 Circuiation Records i Items borrowed Librarian | C 3 ! Unul obsolete
> A — : :
-2 Pz,?.:mfcm Statstical M Staristics of cireulation Librarian P P
Renorts
L-3 Accession Records fiermns added 10 the collection Librarign £ P Until obhsolete
L-4 Discard Statistics ltems withdrawn from the collection Librarian 1 1 Until obsolere |
L-5 Policies and Procedures Impiemented general policies Librarian P P E,E“mzé_ )
3 : periodicaliv
L-G Grani Files Proposals and reports Librarian P P ; i
L-7 Vertcal Files Reference files on local history Librarian i. ‘ L Lecal AKX History
L-8 Automated System ; Backup on local svstem Librarian P P
L-G Patron Registration Records Application for borrowing privileges Librarian p P Unul obsolete
L-10 Interlibrary Loan Records Requests for items from other libraries Librarian i 1
i-11 Qverdue notices & fines otice to patrons concerning overdues Librarian & C Until obsolere |
-12 incident Reports Incidents/accidenis reported to staff Librarian 5 5 Unless litigated
L-13 Endowment Records Donation/contribution beguests Librarian B : F
Guarantees, warranties Includes : *or unril
L-14 Library Equipment Records correspondence related 1o failed or non- Librarian < : 10 eqripment is
; functioning equipment ‘ replaced

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Page 12 0f 15
Appendix 1




e ﬂﬁ Projects/Public

i H

il m i m

Record Subjects Description Data | Retemtion i gyocation | Comments “
Series Owner | a of File Or Notes _

| Office OIAZE  potal

! i C=Current Fiscal
i Purchase of goods and services which may ! ; Year
. i . - include: bid specifications, requests for | . i . :
PW-1 i Procurement Files . N = . .h ,F. s Clerk ; C 3 C+3 i
; proposal, price quotations, bid absuracts, | ;
: purchase orders/requisitions, :
coniracts/leases, correspondence : ;
: PW-2 Engineer’s Drawings Maps, plats, block and street maps Clerk P P { Ser AD-13
PW-3 Projecrs-General Project files not previously covered Clerk ! 3 3 &
. . Contracts for successful bidder, project | . ; - e e
PW-} Contracts ¢ s . prey ! Clerk o L L+6 : L=Life of Contract
manager, i applicabie, :
RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE fage 15 of 1B

N Appendix 1




